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CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Gc¢sd morning. Thiz is Susan
Wallace. 1I'm representing the Chairman of the Commiesion,
Lieutenant Governor McCarthy. To my right is our new
commissioner representing the Department of Pinance,

Stan Stanceli. As you know, Nancy Ordway iz leaving. Stan
is with us and we welcome him.

I understand that Mr. Tucker may be coming and we
will carry on.

The first order of business iz a confirmaticn of the
minutes from the last meeting of Huy 27th and 28th. Do IX
hear a motion to confirm thoie minutes?

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I move that the minutes be
confirmed.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Second ard approved for the
minutes from the last meeting.

The secrnd order of business is the consent
calendaur. C2 (Aj, as 7 understand, has been removed from the
consent calendar and all other items from 1 to 20 on the
consent calendar, if no one wants to speak to that, we will
hear é motion to approve those comnsent items,

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I move that the ccasent
items be approved.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Second and approved for the

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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consent items 1 through 20, with the exception of C2 (a),
which was remcvegd.

The first item of business on the regular calendar
is Robert F. Marx, applicant for the Salvage rermit.

Staff, would you please present briefly Item 21.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes, Madam Chairman.
Lance Kiley, who is Chief of the Lands Division will give you
a brief description of what the permit would constitute.

Lance.

MR. KILEY: This is a permit tc conduct an
exploratory operation and salvage if anything is found for
the ship San Agustin, which was a Manila Galleon which sank
around Drake's Bay I believe in the 15th Century. I'm not
good on dates,

In any event, we've worked out an agrezement three
waye between the State Historic Preservation Officer, the
staff of the State Lands Commission and the Applicant that
would result in what we consider to be an archaeologically
accepteble way of doing this exploration and salvage if
anything is going to be foungd.

It's right offshore at Point Reyes National
Seashore. We are not asking for any permission to do work
within the boundaries of the National Seashore. 1It's also
purported to be within the jurisdiction of the Gulf of the

Farallones National Marine Sanctuary and they claim permit

PETERS SHORTJAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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jurisdiction over the site. We don't know for sure whether

they have it or don't have it. But without conceding that

- they do, we would say that the Applicant would have to ge£ a

permit f£rom them to do any work within the area.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 1It’s been a long time
since the Commission has issued such a permit,

Madam Chairman, and in no case has a permit for exploration
ever actually resulted in a find of the ship and raising of
treasure; although that's the goal that all the szlvage:rs
have in mind, of course.

In this instance questions have come up in the last
few days as to the process by which any treasure thus found
would be evaluated. 7

Yesterday and this morning we sat down and went over
the details of those old permits ir the light of the 1986°s
and if the Commission doeég't feel that it's really critical
to go forward today after you hear witnesses -— and I really
think y¢u .~eed tc hear the witnesses -- we would like some
time to review that aspect of the proposed permit simply
becauge it was written 15 years ago and this is.the first
time really that it's likely to be implemented since then and
the world has really changed.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: I appreciate that.

EXECUTIVE Of?ICER DEDRICK: I apologize that it

hadn't come up two weeks earlier than that, but the issue

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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just didn't arise.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: I had some questions that may
be answered by the testimony o the two parties. So, we'll
wait until after that testimony before I get into that.

Robert Marx, who I believe is the applicang, is to
testify. If he would come up.

Would you sit down, please, and state your name so
that we can get that into the record. |

MR. MARX: My name is Robert Marx. I'm the managiny
director of Phoeniciaxs Exploration.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Excuse me, Madam
Chairman. Mr. Pelkofer from the Controller's office has just
arrived.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Go ahead, Mr. Marx.

MR. MARX: Should I tell about my project? I wasn't
sure.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: I had understood you wanted to
speak on the project, which is what -- is this ysurs?

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mr. Marx, maybejyou
could just describe for the Commission what you thingﬁis
tﬁere and what it is you'd like to @3 to look for it. L
CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: You don't have to speak on the

MR. MARX: No, that's rfine. 1I'd rather talk about
it.

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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My interest in the San Agustin goes back to when I
was a small child growing up in Southern California. I went
up there and found pieces on the beach like people have been
firding for years and years and it's one of the things that
got me started in the field of underwater archaeology, which
I've been woriing in for 33 years now fulltime around the
world, 55 countries.

So, I kind of saved the important thing for the
last, which is Manila Galleons. Thes: are the most biggest
fascinating ships that ever sailed on the high seas. They
were the biggest, the richest, the longest voyages.

Tied into the 1992 celebration of the 500th year of
the discovery of America, I would like to build a replica
Manila Galleon. I've already done this several times k~€ore.
In 1962 I built a replica of the Nina, Columbus' smallest '
ship, and duplicated a voyage from Spain to the New World. I
was also helpful in building -- actuallv _vrilt most of the
Santa Maria for the World's Fair in '63.

In '64 and '69 I made replicas of 10th Century
Viking ships and had combined mileages of up to 6,700 miles

For the last 12 years I've had the Phoenician
Exploration, which is a Canadian nonprofit group which people
from around the world including Americans put together for
the purpose of building a replica of a Phoenician merchant
ship and sailing from the Mediterranean to the New World.

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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Unfortunately, we have very, very iittle data on how

these ships were constructed and the only place where there

are wooden remains of Phoenician ships are in Cadiz Bay and,
of course, the Spaniards thinking it would defame Columbus by

building these replicas have never issued a permit for this

work.

S0, instead I was contacted several years ago by the
Philippine government and asked to build a replica there tied
into this thing and I decided I°*d rather do it on my own than

working with the Philippine government, which was a Marcos

government at the time.

So, I went out and formed a liwited partnership

because my nonprofit foundation said, we'll givev§5u the !

money for the replica, but it's too dangerous workin~ in the §

Philippines and we're not going to put the money up. So, I

went out and formed a limited partnership, a California

corporation, Phoenician South SeaBATreasure, for the purpose

of working in the Philippines and for working in Drake's Bgy.

This actually got started in January a year ago. We

had a conference here, the Council of Underwater Archaeology,

which I'm one of the founders of. Every year we have a

meeting around the world. It just so0 happens it was here.

During the meeting my talks were naturally on my work in the

Philippines on Manila Gaileons and everybody came around and |

said, well, what are you chasing wrecks over there for? You g

PFTERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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have thé most fantastic one on this coast. I said, yes, it

is the oldeét, but there's always been the controversy over

who owns the waters and the rights to the thing and I don't

want to get into a hassle about the whole thing.

But I did sit down with people from Park Service and
from Parks and Recrea:ion, John Foster and members of the
press and everything. I tried to work out an agreement that
we could all work together. Everything seemed fine in the
beginning, a lot of press on it and then sometime later we
were notified by the National Parks Service that they'll let
us do it, except they want 100 percent and it's their vaters.

So, a hassle ensued. I was in Europe at the time
and I got a call for a law firm in San Francisco that I had

hired to help e on this projéct and they said that Mel

Fisher's group from Florida had had their legal counsel

é&iﬁact this law firm in San Francisco and they were going to
put an admiralty arrest on the wreck and that would estop me
or anybody from working on the site. So, I was advised to
put an admiralty arrest on the site.

I've been testifying in Congress repeatedly trying
to get a shipwreck bill passed in Congress, a federal
shipwreck bill, and I've been fighting against admiralties.,
So, I was really reluctant to do it; but I had no choice but
to do it.

So, a trial date was set for June last year and

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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becaus? of the adverse effects it would have on the shipwreck
bill -- remember, to get this bill passed I had to go around
to something like five and a half million divers -- not .
personally} but groups that they were represented by -- and
convincg them that the federal shipwreck bill was good for
them and that meant fighting against~ue1 Fisher and the
treasure hunters.

- So, this trial in June would have beern really bad;
because evarybody kept say, oh, Marx, we decided to back the
bill because you said you could work with big brother agd now
we see you're having all these troubles. So, if you're going
to have all these troubles, imagine the poor sports divers
who £ind wrecks.

So, I didn'%~ want to have a hasslerso I had the
thing delayed to November 30th and again becaugse of tke
shipwreck bill I just cancelled and dropped the admiralty
lawsuit.

During this period I continued to work with State
Lands in trying to get this permit. I contacted Mel and the
different people involved and have been going through the
process.‘ A lot of people have been £ired up about it, had a
lot of trouble atout it. But the whole thing is it is an
archaeological dig. Nobody else has the money to do it, If
somebody wants to give me the money, I'll do 1t>for nothing,
without a salary. - But the money's net available. The

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION {918) 362-2345
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federal goverhment does not have any money for underwater
archaeology and they have nevs«r had any mcney for underwater
archaeology. .

So, we're forced to go out and get limitéd partners
to do these things. The people that I got are all very
wealthy. So, it's not win or lose and they're going to lose
their shirt if we don't find anything. |

One of the objectives of this thing is to find if
any wood exists. Now, shallow water sites there's little
likelihood that wood exists. Rut it so happens that Manila
Galleons are made of a gzotected wood called Molave, I don't
know how to translate it into English, there's no
transiation. 1In most places where it's fohnd the wood
actually survived.

Now, I've been working in the,PhiIippines on
deep-water yrecks. The two that I found in December hit
reefs and went up in a couple thousand feet cf water. Those
probably have wood. 7 | . l

I forgot part of the story. In '44 we‘bombed Manile
and unfortunately the whole archives went up in smoke. So,
except for a few painting, we know virtually nothing- about
what these ships were built like. We have other
documentation about where they were lost and the cargos and
everything which survived in Spain and the vatican and Mexico

City. But on the ships' construction the only way we could

PETERS SHCRTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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find out about Manila Galleons is actually finding them.

None have ever been found to date until I found

two cther ones in Guam. The two in Guam werc the same
problem. They hit a shallow reef, they left what we cail
sxid mark, went off the reef at the deep water. How deep

they are, I don't know.

November and December, I decided it's not safe to work ia

those areas.

So, it's not a deal where Bob Marx wants to be a hero or

for great white sharks. Even though I ugsd to write that

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362--2345

hese two in the Philippines in December and recently I found

It's preferable to work on the deep water ones if

they're not too deep. But ve can onlj dive 30 deep and those

of those are out of reach. The two in %the Philippines are

definitely out of reach. After being shot at three times in

important wreck. But this is rot a treasure hunt. I started
offering to work with everybody from Pari Service on down the

line, pay even their expenses to make this a jouint project.
Lob Marx wants to find treasure. If I&waht to find treasuvue;
there's so many zasier places to go find it without having

the hassle of pitch biack water. It's always rough in that

area. It's the worst place you could think of in the world |

sharko don't bite, I got 26§ stitchesz in my arm from a mako

s et otrtnte st St ]

e e ——— -

|
- reefs there go straight off to infinity. So, maybe ail four |
i

So, the project here iz the oldest wreck, it is an
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six years ago. So, I now realize that they bite.

So, it's there and I want to do the job the best way
I can without having a lot of problems. So, I think we could
eventually work out the problems with Mel and National Parks
Service by making them part of the project.

What I want to do is to have this thing tied into
1992. So, even if we don't find the wood, we will find a lot
of artifacts on this thing. As I saigq, it would be like a
tourist attraction like the Vaasa in Stockholm or the
Mary Rose in Portsmith. It is the oldest wreck on this coast
that we know could be found. There's taile of other ones,
but some of those are iﬁaginaty ghoet wrecks that I don't
believe exist. |

So, I'm willing to answer questions. But all I can
say is I want to o the job and I'll do the best job I can
doc.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Appreciate that.

Does any other Commissioner havi & question of
Mr. Marx?

COMMISSIONER PELKOFER: 7You do know where this is?

You have located ~--

MR. MARX: Most people know within a couple hundred
yards, yes, because cf all the sfuff coming ashore and, also,
the captain of the ship was ashore when the ship went down.
He deacribed where his'ship was anéhéf.d. All the stuff

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORA'MION (916) 362-2345




O O N e W NN

NN N ONONON O e e e O R e
M e W N = O VW N Y e W NN MO

exist. rFrom the histoir.cal documents we know, yes.

Parks Service and others have gone out there with
sensing equipment and have gotten a lot of anomalies in the
area. But they've never dug in the spots to see if it's
there.

COMMISSICNER PELKOFER: How deep is this?

mR. MARX: The vater is g&ing to be somewhere
between 20 and 50 feet deep and the amount of sedimentation
could be up to 30 feet We don't know yet.

COMMISSIONER PELKOFER: Relatively shallow.

MR. MARX: Right. But there are tales over tle
years people have found bronze cannons an. oth~r things that
they've picked up. Whether it's true or not, I'm not sure.
There has been some plundering of the site.

CHAIRPERSO& WALLACE: I have a question on the
contract, proposed contract, and the memorandum of agreement.
Can you hear me?

EYECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: The way in which the artifacts

or the valuables are appraised just in terms from the state's

interests, as I understand they are appraised for the literal
value of whatever comes ﬁp at the time.

The question that either you may answer or stafy
thzt I have is that presumably if an item comes up, it's

weighed and valued for insurarnce purpose; which is

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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legitimate. But my concern is that the value of that is that
it plays a larger part in a find that you expect some

| historical significance, the value of that goes up ten-fold
in som® cases. I know there's not a lot o :hese, but the
value because of its historical value. I just wanted to make
! sure that that contract and the memcrandum dealt with that
issue if it does not right nbw.

MR. MARX: It deals with all the unique items the
state could take and then take that out of their percentage.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: I understand. But how it's
valued. In other words, hypothetically --

MR. MARX: We always bring in outside appraisers. I
usually get the icb of representiﬁg-aicoﬁntry& In this case
I couldn't represent a country since I'm cn the other side of
the ence.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: I understand thit. 1I'm not
being clear. I'm sorry. Hypothetically. This is simply --
you pull a necklace out of the water and it'se ihe first thing
you pull out. You weigh it ana it's worth whatever in gold.
Later when it sits there you realize it is a part of a find
of a largér historic significarce and it's much more valuable
not bh~cause of the weight of its gold.

So, sy only question is: Is there some provision in

the contract for tirings to be lu:er cos*ed or appraised for

everyone's interest, whorever has the interest, the state

-
!

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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or --

MR. MARX: 'I_dénﬁﬁ know h@w‘it'ﬁigoing=to be done
here. But on&iof my.actualbpartnerﬁ in my limited
partnership ie\Céﬁisty. He's the aunction house. This is the
first time they've ever been involved in a project. I'm
usually a consultant to tLiem on other finds. |

So, ghe bes: thing is you bring somebody like
Christy's in and then you pick a few people and they all ait
down and look at all the artifacts and say, okay, this should
go there and tais should go there,

In a lot of cises in previous things that I have
done if thirgs are really unique, the people involved who put
up the monegiwill just say, let's just give it to the country
or state. And they get a tax write-off.

§0, you see, nobody's really trying to make money.
We just don't want to lose millions of dollars either., Wa're
not going to break up a coliection if it's something unique.
We're not going to say, let‘sgzhop the statue in half and you
get half and we get half.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: That wasn't what I meant. I
just want to make sure that we all take care of business.

MR. HIGHT: Madam Chairman, on yout specific point.
It was our intent that that be covered. But reading the
language now in light of what you said, I believe that the
language can be improved and probably should be inpzoved to

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING COF.PORATION (916) 362-2345
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further clarify your concerns.
CHAIRPERSOR WALLACE: I don't see any problem doing |
it., I just want to make sure that -we think about.
EXECUTIV = OFFICER DEDRICK: I think your point's
very good. What Mr. Marx says he's repeatedly stated it's
'his intent and I'm sure that it is his intent.
The problem is that the way this -- this is the
concern- that you raised earlier and we've been looking at.
Just simply the way the language is written it's fuzzy. We
would prefer to have some time tc straighten out that
language so that it's clear what the Commission’s options -~
so that the Commission's discretion is clearly preserved is
what I'm trving to say; which I believe would be the desire
of the Commission.
CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: That would be my desire.
I'd iike to hear from the other party before w¢ get
into that just so that evervbody has a chance to share their
iews here. That is Roger Kelly, I believe.
Mr. Marx, are you finished?
MR. MARX: Yes,
CHAIRPERSON WALLANCE: Dr you have anything else?
Thank you very much.
MS. BEUTLER: Madam Chairman, Mr. Kelly has an ;
exhibit. ' ;
Did you want to put that up, ﬂf; Kelly?

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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DR. KELLY: 1It's only brought for the courtesy of
the Commission. It's a nice nelpful graphic.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Would you like that up?

 CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Please. Thank you.

Mr. Kelly, are you speaking on behalf of the
project? )

DR. KELLY: Ifmzspeaking on behalf of the National
Park Service, Western Region, San Francisco.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Thank you.

DR. KELLY: I'm moger Kelly, a regiconal
archaeologist, National Park Service. We welcome the
opportunity to emphasize'the National Park Service's position
in the matter of the phantom galleorn San Agustin.

Our research in Drake's Bay and_Point Reyes Seashore
jurisdiction a few years ago resulted in factual evidence of
the likely position of the wreck site. We published a report
describing that project ard those data.:

Historical research in Spain by our historians
working with Spanish scholars has been also helpful in recent
years. Electronic discovery devises used revealed to us
several highly likely patterns for the wreck site and the
historical information we've been able to work on in the last
cocuple of years shovwe that the wreck sites continued in
Spanish minds up until at least 1776, where the wreck site is

shown on a Spanish period map in San Prancisco Bay Area,

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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PY 1 We have r2read and retranslated parts of Cermano's ‘
2 E accounts that is in the various archives in Spain to see if
3 the translations done in the 20's have been accurate
) 4 #2cording to modern knowledge. We have a conceptual plan to
-] "~ continue research and search and we can effectively call upon: 4
6 other agencies to share in this program as the¢y have in the
Py 7 past. Specifically, NOAA, Coast Guard, Navy and other
8 agencies.
9 We recognize the respoasibilities of the Commission
® 10 acting for thg people in state lands matters and we recocgnize
11 the parallel responsibility of NOAA Marine Sanctuary Program
12 staff. Both agencies are our neighbors in Point Reyes and
P 13 Channel Islands and we are in good dialogme with both
14 agencies and particularly after our joint meeting with the
15 Commission last spring.
® 16 We recognize also the very high significance of this
17 | oldest shipwreck on the west céast: the responsibility of
18 each public agency, state or federal, to address highest
® 19 | public interest, which we believe is complete public
20 ; ownership for maximum public good.
21 For any agency or group to investigate, identify,
® 22 study and tell the nation San Agustin®s story is to commit an
25 international significant resource and considerable funds. ;
24 It must be done according to highest standards. There will ]
® 25 be no second chance.
® L
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o 1 We welcome the opportunity to work with non-NPS
2 individuals; groupa and others who meet the Department of
3 Interior's well-known standards in archaeology and historic
) 4 preservation. Such groups and individuals have already come
5 forward. The permit authority’ for those kinds of activities
6 rests in San Prancisco with the Regional Director an‘i lines
o 7 + of communication are always open.
8 : For 400 years the sea has both hidden ard protected
9 in a sense this evidence of a heroic human story. One of the
) 10 best reasons to conduct a search, by whom and for what goals
11 ’ are issues faced here by the Commission, National Park
12 i Service and other agencies and citizens of California.
] 13 Thank you for the considaration of these views.
14 ' CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Thank you, Mr. Kelly.
15 5 Does anyone have any questions of Mr. Kelly?
® 16 ; EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Perhaps for the
17 i benefit —- oh, I'm sorry.
18 ; COMMISSIONER PELKOFER: That's all right. 1I was
[ 19 justr trying to see if M:. Kelly -~ I'm not sure where
20 ' Mr. FKelly is coming from.
21 Are you in favor of ggi'né ahead, Mr. Kelly, %t this
) 22 , point by this individual zequesting a permit or are you |
23 ; opposed to it or do you have a position? '
24 DR. KFLLY: The position of the National Park
) 25 S‘ervice is that since we are neighbor.s to this proposed
. L.
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project and we have adaressed already in correspondence our
concern about 2nvironmental documernts as we read them some
months age and the research design and project documents as
we read them som2 months ago, we notice some inadequacies in
there. |

I think at this point we would have to say the
project as we underxtand it is not acceptable on.cettain
techrical areas. They may have been corrected. I'm not
sure. We would prefer this kind of project be accomplished
with the highest public good, which is total public
ownership, even though that runs counter to some of the
Commission's mission and ve understand and respect that view
of the Commission. B

COMMISSIONER PELKOFER: So. if I'm understanding you
correctly, yvu think it's a good idea to explore this as an
archaeology site; but you want to make sure it's done
properly. ‘

DR. KELLY: Egactly, sir.

COMMISSIONER PELKOFER: ?hank you.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Commissioners, the
timeframe issgue that faces the Commission is that under the
Permit Streamlining Act the year on Mr. Marx' application ran
approximately two and a half months ago. As Mr. Kelly has
indicated, there was some controversy on this issue,

particiularly within the archaeological community.

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CCRPORATION (S8i6) 362-2345
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With the cooperation of the State Historic
Preservation Officer, Dr. Gualtieri, and Dr. Kelly and the
reople at the National Park Service we had a substantial
meeting discussing how to handle the jurisdictioral problem;
the problem being, of course, that under state law when an
application is approved and certified and handied properly as
this one has been, a decision has to be made. At that time
Pr. Marx very generously in concern over trying to help '
resolv~ this problem gave us a 90-day extenéion.

Now, that extension runs on the 28th of July, as
your calzndar indicates. There is a scheduled Commission
meeting. The July meeting is scheduled for the 16th of July.
That would give us time to address the sorts of issues that I
have mentioned earlier, which is primarily technical.

The problem that Dr. Xe¢lly has raised we've had
substantial discussion. The Park Service has been
exceedingly courteous about this. We do not feel that the
State Lands Commission is the right agency to be the arbiter
of what. is the right way to¢ go archaeologically.

Therefore, we entered into a joint aqreement with
the State Ristoric Preservation Office, which is the state
archaeological authority, to give them very atrong control
over anything that goes forward.

In this instance there's a disagreement between the

federal policy, a legitimate policy, and the state policy, an

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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equally iegitimate policy, thai you've got to.have some
profit in here or nobody's going to explore and there isn't
public funding for it. So, that's the hasic
archaeological/requlatory debate.

I think that any real issue that relates to
archaeology -- I'm not sure, Roger, whether you were in on
the last round of discussions with SHPO, But the State
Historic Preservation Office addressed in detail the concerns
that the Park Service had. As always, it's difficult to hold
meetings. We have offered and the Park Service is
considering expanding those kinds of agreements so that where
they relate to issues of concern or areas of jurisdiction,
are adjacent to Park Service jurisdiction, we can have an
orderly process to handle the thing. '

I don't believe that our staff will ever be

qualified to make those judgmente,rnor do I think is that

-desirable. But I do believe the process should be orderly

and that'e been our effort here. In that T must say the
people at Golden Gate National Xscreation Area arnd the
archaeologiits, particuiarly Dr. Kelly, have been very
cooperative,

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I take it from your comment
then that:the concerns raised by Dr. Rogera (sic) can be

addressed within the two-week timeframe?

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Commissioner, we believe
that the process that we've set up, which is that the
épplicant must come begk to the Commission after this permit
as a condition of the permit with an archaeolcgical plan that
is approved by the State Historic Preservation Office and
meets the requirements of the archaeolegical community as
represented by that state office.

~ COMMISSIONER STANCELL: You think that can be done?

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes. Then before the
thing can go forward there needs tc be input from all
concerned and I would hope that ifvwe ever get to that stage
on this kind of a project that we will have a working
arrangément with the National Park Service. There's plenty
of opportunity for their input on a professional basié.

The only thing that we cannot resolve unless the
Commission chooses to do that is this question of whether or
not archaeological finds should be explcred and there should
be some element of p:ivate profit in that explotation.
That's the basic issue. '

If I'm misquoting you, Dr. Kelly, please --

DR. KELLY: I'm sorry?

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: If I'm misquoiing the
accuracy of our respective positions, I'd appreciate your
correéting me. But I believe that's correct. .

But that's & basic, I guess, governmental

PETE. = SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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philosophicai difference and that we cannot resolve bv our

resolve,

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: 5o, I think what staff is
saving is that there's two main izsues here. Gne is our
interest invterms of the contract; presuming this is
something we’re going to do, and how well it's done and how
well the state's interésts are dealt with., Secondly. that
the issues that are sort of out of our purview to be able to
judge such as the archaeclogical judgments are made with that
partnership that you're creatihg by the agreement itself with
the historical society? ‘

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: With the Preservation
Office. That is correct, Commissioner.r

CHATRPERSON WALLACE: I got it.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That's a good
description of the situation.

CHAIRPERSOM WALLACE: So, as I understand, we will
put this off and hear this issue =fter we get the contract
language and the Commissioners and anyone elsge that haﬁe
specific interests can deal with that before the 16th? The
16th or 17th? A !

EXECUTIVE OPFICER DEDRICK: The 15th 1'87 the
scheduled date sz the Commission meeting unless something
happens. So, we will be noticing that around the 6th of

. N ) o
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July.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: - Does anyone else in the
audience have any comment on this project tﬁat they would
like to share now or talk about before the 16th, which you
also may do the 16th?

Okay.

COMMISSICNER STANCELL: Madam Chairman, I wouid move
that this item be put over until the next Commission meeting.
CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Second and approved.

Item 22. Staff, would you present Item 22, please.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 22 is to
consider -~ the Commission requested in the case of the
Bolsa Chica proposed area that staff ascertain the position

of local government. Huntington Beach and Orange County have

been consulted and mot with and Mr. Trout has done 11 tuose

things and 1'd ask him to report directly to vou.

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OPPICER TROUT: The report is
that local government is working with the developer to enter
into an agreement which would provide for the County of
Orange to get the local coastal pianvapproved and certified
by the Coastal Commission and that thereafter the 1ssuancé;bf
develdpment permits wbuld be made by the City of Hurtington.
Beach after annexation. They're working on what would be
called a developﬁent plan agreement and we're -onito;ing

that. Bokk the'city of Huntington Beash and Ozange County

PETERS SHEORTHAND REPORTIN; CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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1 ‘ are suppottive of the work that's noﬁ going on.
2 CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Thank you, Mr. Trout. -
3 % EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: This doesn't reguire ;
4 action by the Commission. ;
5 CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: This is just informatiocn for ;
6 the Commission. Thank you. v
7 Item 23. ,
8 | EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 23 is another ;
9 information item for the Commission. As you recall, there

10 has been a moratorium 6n new marina construction or marina

11 expansion imposed by the Commigsion while we tried to get a

12 handle on what's happening out there and how best to proceed

13 with a reasonable level of development in the river. staff

)4 conducted a major study which came up with a great many

15 recommendations and a lot of infotmation"ééherally supported

16 | by the public and the tespéctive public agencies.

17 in about March staff began -- we've beenrttying to

18 put together an implementation plan for utilizing this

19 . information in the Commission's decisionmaking process along

20 ; the river.

21 : It turns out to be quite a difficult tning to do

22 partly because there are a variety of jurisdictions'and, ;

23 also, of course, if the Commission decides to get into a i

- 24 definite regulatory area hére, that invckes the Office of
25 Administrative Law process, which can take at least a year

S
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before regulations of that sort can be carried out. o
Obviously, the moratorium would have to stay in

effect during that period or the -~ I mean, staff would

recommend thatrthe moratorium couldn't be lifted under those

So, in March you had a couple of people, including ’
Mr. Skidmore, who‘is here and wants to testify today, asking
when are we going to get this act together. I told the
Commission at that time that we would give you our best 7 !
estimite in June and that's what thig report to you is about ?
today. | S » | i

We believe that extremely useful information came %
from that marina study. We do not believe that a blanket |
lifting of a moratorium is the way to go at the>moment,

because we're in the process of trying to come up with a

method of utilizing that information in the Commission's
decisionmakigg process.

What we would like to do -- we have, as the calendar
item says, three or four applications that are in before the
Commission now. What we would like to do is to try to apply
our knowledge on a case-by-case basis to applications as they |
come before us and develop -~ I believe what will be the most
useful thing is an addition tq’the CEQA checklist that'covets

the kinds of issues that are sﬁecific to the Sacramento

River.

S ——
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We, therefore, would recommend that in the general
way -- we're not asking you for action today. We would just
prefer to have two or three monthe -- T would say around
August or September ~- to work through theag four
applicatiors that are before us in the light of the
irZormation that we haﬁe and see if we can devise a process
that will be functional, but will meet the Commission's
concerns about cumulative impacts and ail of the other
impacts that were identified 1h the marina study.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Thank you.

Any questions before we hear Mr. Skidmore?

MR. SkIDHORE:, Madam Chairmar, Commissioners, may
name is Kip Skidmore. 1I represent Riverbank Holding Company.
We have been an applicant to expand'our existing marina on
the Sacramento River., I think we've appiied and taken our
application and withdrawn it and then applied it agair.

But. basically, I -hink this is about the third year

'annivernaty of this study that is now being conducted. We

were the last ones through and had our marina that is now
existing passed in I thinkgit was June r July of '84,

That study was undertaken by the staff as a capacity
study for the Sacramento River, which we fully agree with.

The staff and its consultants I think did an admiral job in

‘putting together that sﬁudy. We as,developérs and users of

the river think that study was necesgsary, although probably

DETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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not as supportive at that time it was going to be a
three-year study. Now I'm hearing a little bit longer.

But in any case, we do support that study. We had
input into that study, as all the jurisdictions did and the
public and everybocdy else had input. We think it's an
admirable study.

We were also under the impression that that study
was going to be adopted by éhis Commission last Octobcr or
November. It was’not, obviously. 7% was put over until
January or February. The time is now —- I appeérea in April
at your meeting and asked the specific question aé to when
this study was going to either te adopted or amended or
whatever. April we said it was going to'be -= I thought it
was May. Claire, maybe it was in June which you were gcing
to give us a specific date as to when the Commigsion would
either adopt or modify the staff recommendations.

Also in light of this, it's the COmmission;s
responsibility to the public of Sé;tamento that are now our
best estimate -- and@ I prebably think this will be
aubstantiated by staff. There are 3,000 boaters in this
general Sacramento area who do not have boat slips. They've
been waiting three years, tne number hasn't changed:in three
years. The same 3,000 people are still looking for boat

giips.

The study addressed that, I think, and all 3,000 are

%
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not going to have boat slips in Sacramento. The river is not

going to support that. We all know that. We're prot asking

. for 3,000. We're asking, I think, for G6 or 60 additional

- boat slips.

7 I think the public needs to know as w2 need to know
is this Commission going to adopt that'stuéy? Is it coing to
modify it? When is it going to do that? That's simply what
1 think I'm asking here fb&ay, |

Rgain, I think thig is the third or fourth time
which I've asked that question. T simply want some
indication. I‘héar Claire saying that it may be three or
four months.

The application we have in meets fully in our
opinion and I think staff's opinion, too, the conditions that
the study lays out as to how you approve néw marinas and that

sort of thing. We're asking for an extension of an existing

marina and the removal of an older marina and it fits into

l the study. So, are we going to be asked to wait another year

or three months?
EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Madam Chairman, for the
j information of the Commission the item relating to the area
| *that Mr. Skidmore is réferring to -- that is to say, a lease
for the area where he would like to dc the expansion ~- is

Item No. 28 on this czlendar. We would be granting to

Riverbank a lease for an existing marina which they have had

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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control of for the past three years and which is in trespass.
You should not understand from what I have said that
the Riverbank Holding Company is really responsible for the

trespass, because they're really not. They bought the upland

area from the people who have been in frespaas for many years
and have since been trying to get a lease for the area.

I didn't want to misrepresent your position here at
all, Kip. |

We are recommending that the existing fqgilitiea -
I think I just said it was Item 28 -- go under lease. The
proposal for expansion of the marina is veﬁy, very
-substantial.

I am not certain that any of the three of you were
sitting at the time that the Commission adopted the -- or
directed staff to put a moratorium into effect; but it das
the direct result of the Riverbank application and the
magnitude of that marina which is now in existence and which,
as you know, is a ve:yllarge marina. That isntt to say
there's anything wrong about that.

Kip understands, I know, that that's what étarted

the Commission's intense concern about what's going to happen

to the river. Because it's a substantial change in the kind
of use that has historically been the case along the river.
CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: I think his point though, too,

. is that we need to get down and decide what those rules are

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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so that they know how to play by them.

| EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Absolutely true. ABVIV i
pointed out, it has turned out to my consternation frankly to |
have been extremely difficult to put this into a form where |
the Commission can actually use it. I simply several months
agoe broughf a whole new set of planning beople in who had not |
dealt with it before to try to get a fresh look at it ané I
think that that was a positive move. I think we'll have
something for you along the lines described in the calendar
item within the next couple or three months. Certainly by
the end of the summer. '

Excuse me, one more point. Riverbank it one of the
applications that will be used as our process example.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: What you're concerned about is
going to bé dealt with at any rate because you're going to
use that to deal with the study.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DBDﬁICK: Precisely cozrect.

I don't know whether anybody's asked you, Kip, but
we are hoping to have a good deal of cooperation from you two
or three applicants and a lot of discussion on the way we're
going here.

MR. SKIDMORE: We are totally supportive of the
study and all the conclusionskreached,in that study. Our
application that we have in we ate‘applying as if that study

was adopted. We agree with all of the conclusions reached in

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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chat study. We are simply asking -- there it is, there's the |
study. Implement it. It's bkeen around six months., Are we
going to wait another six months to do it?

Keep in mind that the buildingiseason on the
Sacramento River ends November 15th. Any project that iz not

substantially completzd by that time wiil not be completed.

fe

Because the requirements of the Reclamation Board requize you

to be off the marina from November i5:h tc, I believe, March

! . 15th.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Do you have a project siher
than Item 28? Do we have a timeliné on that? 1Is that what
we're getting at here?

MR. 3KIDMORE: We have Item 28 on the calendar &t
the request of the staff. We had put that on there prior to
that because that lwase would be superseded by cmr expansion
request. That iz an oid marira thatfs been there, I don't
know, 20 years or so. 7

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Wait a minute now.
That's on at the reques® of your owners, You asked that we
giv you a lease to chat area.

MR. SKIG/ORE: I'm sorry. What I meant s that will
be supe}seded by -- it's a ¢a:in& thatfs sitting her<, Our
expansion will go right across that marins. This is a
¢llapidated marinu that we need t¢ have under leass,

COCMMISSIONER PELKOFER: Excuze me, Are we on 7

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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Item 23 or Item 28?2

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: We're on Item 23, but 28
relates to this, I think, and it's been up so often th=t I
really wanted to get that on the table anﬁvget some closure
on this repcrt.

COMMISSIONER PELXKOFER: So, we are looking at a
finished report in three months?

FXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes. Commissioners, one
of the mzjor problems is that the results of the study make
recommendations which internally conflict with each other. n
That's one of the problems. Tiying to resclve those kinds of
things are what has caused us 2. lot of problems., If we take
one set of recommendations, it could kill this person’s
marina. If we take another set, it will kill somebody else's
marina.

What is the best thing? I mean, what's in the
public's interest and how does the Commission retain its
discretion to make a public interest decision within these
guidelines? That's the rezson there's a difficulty.

CHAIREERSON WALLACE: Okay. R

EXECUTIVE OFFICEK DEDRICK: But, yes, three months.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: That's what you were trying to
get is three months?

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: The September meeting.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: September meeting. Fine,

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (9i6) 362-2345
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Thic is an iniormational item. We sure did spend a lot of
time on it.

MR. SRIDMORE: Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: We aépreciate yocur time,

Twenty-three. We passed 23.

Time. Excuse me.

(Thereupon a short discussion was held off the

record.)

MR. BPIGHT: Por the record I would like to make a
statement that Peter Pelkofer is sittihg ;n a non-ﬁoting
capaciﬁy for the State Controller.

| CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Item 24.
EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 24 ig the

recommendation of approval of a 49-year General Permit-Public

Agency Use for & very emall parcel of land for a public
walkway to the City of Redding.
CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Do I hear a motion on Item 24?
COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I so move.
CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Second ad approved for Item

Item 25,

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 25 is guthoiization
for the execution of a memorandum of understanding between
the staff'of the Lands Commission and the Southwest Regioq»of

the Forest Service for land exchanges.

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345

b e ———




° { | s

b s et

° 1 COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I move.
2 i CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Second and approved Item 25. i
3 Ttem 26. ’
4 ! EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 26 is approval of a
5 E 25-year General Public Agency Permit to; the State Reclamation
6 Board for levee protection work in the Delta.
7 | CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Do I hear a motion?
8 1: COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I move Item 26.
9 % CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Second and approved for Item
o 10 : 26. -
11 ‘ Item 27.
12 ; EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICR: Ité‘fn 27 is to deny
@ 13 { without prejudice an application for a gas pipeline into the
14 ? San Joaguin Vallay around Bakersfield.
15 g CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Do I hear a motion on Item 27?
PY 16 | COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I 8o move,
17 ! CHAIRPF "SON WALLACE: Second and approved.
18 | Item 28,
® 19 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 28 is the Riverbank
20 | lease. We recommend a ten-year General Lease with the
21 % payment of an annual payment of about 1,0762‘ subject to
® 22 | five-year rent review and the payment of three years of back
23 | rent. g
24 COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I so move. |
9 25 COMMISSIONER PELKOFER: Comment, Madam Chairperson. f
5
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The Controller would like to express his concern
with this item., Even though I'm not voting today and he has
no objection to its passage today, I think it should be very 3
clear to the applicant that the Controller.may not support
any of the other plans and he shouldn't interpret any actions
of support here as support for any of the exp&nsion that he i
has before the Commission, that is proposed before the t
fommission.

I don’t want to lead him down the path into thinking
because this wae approved necessarily anything else that he ?
has planned before this Commission will be 6: vill not be
approved. Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: As I undecstand it, until the
plan is approved that would pe -~ '

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That is correct. This
lease is, as Mr. Pelkofer correctly interprets it, for the
existing facilities there and carries no further commitment
by the Commission in any way.

COMMISSIONER PELKOFER: My purpose was just to
indicate that the action and approval, even though I'm not
voting today, should not be signified aé any acticn of j
approving anything else or an intent to approve anything
else. Thank you. ’

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: 1Item 28 is ~- é

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: Just moved. ;

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Just moved and seconded and
approved,LItem 28.

Item 29,

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 29 is the approval
of a new rescission of an old 49-year Fublic Agency Lease at
Wildcat Creek to the Contra Costa Flood Control bistrict. To
my knowledge this is a non-controversial item, although Mr.
Connaughton of the Flood Control district is here to aneswer
questicns if the Commission would like questions answered.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: I don't have any. I'm
comfortable with this item, \

TOMMISSIONER STANCELL: I move Item 29,

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Item 29 seconded and approved.

Item 30. |

EXECUTIVE OFFICER uEDRICK: Item 30 is the approval
of two Non-Exclusive Geophysical Survey Permits for the use
of instruments not including acc-stical pulse generators.

The reascn I'm making those funny-sounding noises

is, as you remember} Commissioners, we are in the process of

'developing a reassessment of the acoustical -- you call them

air gun -- system of exploration.

These two permits are not for that kind of
equipment. They are strictly for the use of side-acan sonar
and non-acoustical generatdrs.

I should call your attention to the fact that we

-
=
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received a letter from Chase Mellen, an attorney in_Sanéa
Barbara, in relation to this. That letter is before you. BHe
feels that no permit should be issued without an EIR.

He calls this a seismic blasting permit in his lead
and since specifically the -- first place, seismic blasting
does not occur and has not occurred in Californi§ wvaters for
over 25 years. But I think he means air guns and this permit
does not allovw air gquns.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: I understand that.

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I move Item 30.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: 1Item 30 is seconded and
approved. |

Ttem 31. ,

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 31 is the issuance
of a Preferential Geothermal Lease t> the Kennecott
Corporation on 40 acres of resource in Imperial County right
next to the Salton Sea. 1It's the result of a very impressive
and very deep well tést that was run by the Department of
Energy to determine the temperatures there and it looks like
a promising area.

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I 80 move.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Second and approved for Item
31,

Item 32.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: TItem 32 is the Twelfth

PETERS SHCRTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345
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Modification of the Long Beach Plan and Budget. This revises
economic projections. I think perhaps Mr. Thompscen would
like to speak to this, but I'm not certain.

Moose, do you have some comments for Mr. Stancell's
benefit at least here?

MR. THOMPSON: Well, it's actually a little out of
date now. Just that we had very drastic¢ low price reductions
about a year ago. Now they're turning around very rapidly
and coming back. We'll probably have a revised revenue
projection. I believe it's scheduled for the August meeting
and I would say the revenues probably will be up.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Things have moved so |
fast this one's out of date before it gets on the calendar. }

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: 1It's going up.

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I move that item. l

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Approved of Item 32.

Item 33.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Item 33 is a Negotiation
Subsurface 0il and Gas Lease to Russell Greer and the Rio
Delta Associates in Solano County. As you know, negotiated
leases result because of there being no physical access to
allow a competitive lease to go forward. That is the case
here.

CHATRPERSON WALLACE: Motion? ’ ;

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I so move, |
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CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: S8Second and approved for Ite=
33.

Item 34.
. EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mr. Hight will cover the
iegal items.

MR. HIGHT: 1Item 34, Madam Chairman, is the

authorization to do a Title Settlement at Sausalito wheieby

the state will obtain 12,500 in the Kapiloff Land Bank and a
public easement over Richardson Bay and the existing marina
area access road to the marina.

Staff recommends approval.

COMMISSIUNER STANCELL: I so move.

CHAIRPERSON’WALLACE: Seconded. Item 34 is
approved.

“ MR. HIGHT: Ttem 35 is the authorization of a
sufficiency of a legal description of the proposed annexation
to Laguna Beach. In this case the Commission is acting only
on the sufficiency of the legal description.

CHATIRPERSON WALLACE: Bdunéaries.

MR. HIGHT: Yes.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Motion?

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I move,

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Second and approved Item 35.
Ttem 36. |

MR. HIGHT: 1Item 36 is the proposed annexation by

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345



1 the City of Anderson of an area adjacent. 1In this case it is
2 sctaff's recommendation that the Commission act once 2again
3 only on the legal sufficiency of the description. The City
4 1 of Redding, I believe, is here.
5 E EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Ko, that's the City of
6 Andersén.
7 MR. HIGHT: The City of Redding has written .o the
8 ;! Commission objecting to thin annexation and it's staff's
3 E position that the legal description is sufficient and thisz -
10 : really an area where LAFCO should aake the Jdecision.
11 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: P, Rart of the City of
12 ; Anderson is here to answer questions if the Commissior
13 E desires toc ask them.
14 § CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: I have a gueas: ion of staff.
15 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes.
16 CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Thisg is a propogal for
17 boundaries, not the annexation.
18 EXECUTIVE OFPFICER DEDRICK( That is correct.
19 CHAIRPERSON ﬁALLacaz So, we are not at this
20 ; commission approving the annexation; we're only slarifying
21 . boundaries.
22 ‘ . EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That is correct.
23 CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Does any other Cemmissioner
24 have a question for ni. Hart, who's with Anderson? I don't.
25 Tha1k you very much for coming 211 the way from

PETERS SHORTHANL REPORTING CORPCRATION (916) 362-2345
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Shasta County. .

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I move this item.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Second. The item is approved.

MR. HIGHT: 1Item 37 is the authorization to enter
into a Boundary Line Agreement to clarify title along the
Sacramento River in Tehama County.

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I 80 move.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Second and approved Item 37.

Item 38,

MR. HIGHT: Mr. Trout will present the
administrative items, Madam Chairman.

MR. TROUT: 1Iter 38 resulted from the Commisgion’s
request to establish an »uforcement program. Tws years ago
tiirough agreements with the Department of Finance and the
Resourceg Agency, rather than establish the program, & pilot
program was established that would run for twec vears.

We've obtained the services of Lisa Beutler, whe has
headed up that enforcement program. Sle's prepared an
enforcement report of the first year®s activities and perhaps
we could just take a minute for her to highlight that.

We're now getting ready tcmorrow to start into the
second year of the program.

CHAIRPEPSZON WALLACE: Thank ycu very much.,

MS. BEUTLER: Essentialiy what we tried to do was

develop a program to expand resources to assist us in the

2ETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CGRPORATION (916) 362-2345
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enforcement effort. We have over four ané a half million
acres of property throughout Czliforria and clearly a staff
of 250 people cculd not hope to address and properly monitor
this.

So, what we did was develop six goals and objectives
which include information and education, a goal for revenue
enhancement, expedition or resolution of violations,
investigation services, assistance to the hazard removal
program, a8 well as having the enforcement officer serve as a
member of the executive staff,

We had excellent efforts in terms of educationm and
information. We provided or established six major
relationships with agencies and community grzoups. As a
result of this, 34 agencies made enforcement referrazls to us
and 40.7 percent of cases came from sources out of the‘
Commission staff.

Staff fouird the prograrm to be revenue effective. We
had an actu~? revenue coliection of $103,819 collected as of
June 10tk ard achieved a savings tc a grant trust fund
through a settlement of $290,000 where investigaive services
wer? provided.

With over 81 investigations opened as of Sune 10th
I'm now up to about 93 cases. I think we've opened seven or
eight cases zsince this report was written. ‘He have closed 58

percent of the cases or have those cazes in litigation or

PETERS SHORTHAND REPCRTING CORPORATION (916) 362-2345




S W N N Bt e W N e

b
N

14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

some other pending action.
We also were very effective in the hazard removal
program. We worked with other jurisdictions and were able to

do some hazard removal at no cost to the Commission or the

state in this case and reduced cost in the other cases and we

wore acting in the capacity of health and safety for
emergency purposes in those cases.

I'm also the Safe Wafe: prinking Coordinator for the
agency. So, it's been a very busy year and I expect it will
be another busy year. We've got a lot of work ta do out
there. I don’t believe we understcod the magnitude of the
problem before we started the program. But we'll be very
busy and there's graphs and all kirds of -- there's also a
listing of cases. 1I'd be happy to brief the Commissioners on
any of the cases. They are confidential because they're
investigative. But privately feel free to call me.

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: When we
submitted our Budget Change Proposal, we believed very
strongly from dealing with other states that this was a
cost-effective program. It's turned out tha£ way and we will
be using this information to prepare a new budget proposal
for consideration in the 88-89 budget.

CHRIRPERSON WALLACE: That's very good. I had a
copy of this sent ovzr to the office and I héd the fortune of '

reading this last night and I am duly impressed.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 1It's really about twice
as effective as we expected. We thought we were maybe being
optimistic.

But one of the things that‘s really terrific are the

" spin-offs; not just cash, which has been excellent and I

think will continue.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: <ash isn't bad.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: No, that doesn't hurt.
But in fact we're getting just a lot better informacicn about
our own land management or arezs that we haven't been
managing than we've ever had in the past to a large extent
just through the contacts that Lisa has made to local
government, varticularly rural area law enforcement agencies,
Just getting a terrific amount of useful informa+tion.

You've taken actions in the past few months based on
those kinds of contacts and the information that Lisa
obtained. Remember a ccuple cases of some illegal
waterskiing activities that were actively dangerous. That
was one that came out of Lisa's investigations.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: I also think that there's more
of a tendency for people to actually perform when there’s
enforcement people that actually go out and enforce the
rules., A bit difficult. Anyway, I congratulate you on
behalf of the Commission.

Is this the iast item?
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: One mo.e,

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFFICER TROUT: Oné more item ae
soon as you dispose of this. We'd ask that you accept the
report here

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I move that the report be
accepted.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: I second. Approved.

ASSISTANT EXECUTIVE OFF7CER TROUT% Item 39 is a
request for authority to sign an Interagency Agreement with
the State Controller's Office for §30,000 for 87-88.

Over the past several years the Commission has been
performing technical and expert functions where the
Controller's Office did not have staff involving the
settlement of the Howard Hughes® estate. This would carry
that activity into the 87-88 fiscal vear feor the $30,500.
We've in the past performed legal services, engineering
services and appraisal services.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Do I hear a motiocn?

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I so move. The Controller's
going to pay him,‘

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: I seccnd and approve.

COMMISSIONER PELKOFER: Which turkey is this that
we're employing for this job?

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: <Ch, théy‘te all good

turkeys.
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MR. HIGHT: This is the wonderful staif of the Lands
Commission and nobody clse.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX: XAll our turkevs are good
turkeys, sir.

COMMISSIONER PELKOFER: I figured it was somebody
outside,

E¥XECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: No, this is staff work
strictly.

COMMISSIONER PELKOFER: We'll write the check for
that.

CHAIRPERSON WALLACE: Before we close, I did want tc
thank the parties that came from all over to testify today
and provided us information,

If there's no other item of business, we will
adjourn. |

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That's the end of the
agenda.

(Thereupon the meeting of the State Lands

Commiseion was adjourned at 11:05 a.m.;

=000~
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I, EILEEN JENNINGS, a Certified Shorthand Reporter
of the State of California, do hereby certify:

That I am a disinterested person hLerein: that the
foregoing meeting was reported in shorthand by me, Eileen
Jenniné%, a Certified Shorthand Reporter of the State of
Califofnia, and thereafter transcribed into typewriting.

I further certify that I am rot of counsel or
attorney for any of the parties to said meeting nor in any
way intérested in the outcome of said meeting.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this

14th day of July, 1987.
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EILEEN JENNINGS v
Certified Sherthand Reporter
License No. 5122
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